
Dear Samuel,
I thought that I had gone through all the boxes in my attic but tonight I
came upon two more, one full of photos - including Leslie at 3 months. But
more interestingly I came across a lot of really old photos. Some are of the
old house on Chelwynde Avenue (with the greenhouse by its side). Some appear
even older and one seems to be a tiny tin type. I don't know what to do with
them. I am copying this to Leslie in case she wants them.
I leave in four weeks and so I need to figure out what to do with them.

I also came across some photocopies of photos with remarks on the back of
them.The are of James Donaghy (1834-1913); Charles Donaghy (1843-? -
unmarried; served in the Civil War); Rachel ? Donaghy (1804-1875,
Ireland-Philadelphia, wife of Charles (1) DONAGHY); Eliza Kinner Donaghy
(1843-1899; Ireland, Philadelphia wife of James [2?] Donaghy;
Charles (1) Donaghy (1795-1895 - Tyrone, NI-Philadelphia; Arrived port of
Philadelphia, March 1851). I can either scan these or send them to you.

Finally I came across a business card for the flower business. It's rather
marked up. (I saw an unmarked one a few weeks ago but might have
accidentally thrown it out.) It verifies the flower business. When I scanned
it I increased the size. I have no idea of the date but there is a changed
telephone number that might indicate when it was operative.

I also I have a scan of a photo of workers at Stokes but it's 1.3 MB and I
only have dial up at home. If you want it, I can send it from work tomorrow.
It has Albert Sr. in the front row and you can read the STOKES sign on the
wall to the upper left. (I think Albert Jr worked there too.)

I hope this helps. It's been fun at this end.

Thanks

Jack
-- 
John Donaghy
2321 Baker St.
Ames, IA 50014-7307
    515/292-5699 (home)
    515/292-3810 (work)
    515/292-3841 (fax)
        jdonaghy@igc.org

From: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: More "stuff"

Date: 17 May 2007 02:18:24 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
Cc: Leslie Donaghy <lmdonaghy@comcast.net>
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